
From: Savola, Richard
To: Frank Tran
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: RE: Request additional information for NRC Materials License No. 21-32837-01
Date: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 1:46:55 PM
Attachments: Gentex NRC Cover Letter 10-20-2022.pdf

Mr. Frank Tran,
 
Please read below for the answers/replies to your questions.
 
Mr. Ben McKenzie has gone over the needed sections of our T030-9XX Radiation Safety Program. I
walked him through the room and showed him the 3 MICs we have, how and when they are used,
and where the filter and pumps are located. Along with the walk through of the testing room he was
shown the information board which includes our materials license, MSDS, Safety contacts, Section
206 Energy Reorganization Act, 1974 posting, and the Notice to Employees NRC posting.
Mr. McKenzie does not have any experience with the MICs currently but we are hoping to get him
involved with our Fire Protection team as they work on their products. This will get him the hands on
experience with the MICs over his time working with them.
 
Yes, I would like to be listed as an AU and the RSO if possible.
 
See attached for a signed copy of the cover letter.
 
Thank you and let me know if there is anything else.
 

From: Frank Tran <Frank.Tran@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2022 9:23 PM
To: Savola, Richard <richard.savola@gentex.com>
Subject: RE: RE: Request additional information for NRC Materials License No. 21-32837-01
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Gentex Corporation. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Dear Mr. Savola:
 
This is to confirm we have received your response. I was out of the office for the last two weeks and
I‘m sorry that I missed your call.
 
I have reviewed your response and will need the following.
 

Provide information that Mr. Ben Mckenzie has reviewed the operating and emergency
procedure for the use of MIC type EC-912 smoke measuring devices which contain licensed
material and that he had hands-on experiences with the device.
The current license listed you as a user. If you would like to continue to be listed as a user,
please state.
Sign the cover letter.
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We would like to have your response by November 7, 2022. If you have any questions, please reply
to this email or call me at 630-829-9623.
 
Thank you,
 
Frank Tran
 

From: Savola, Richard <richard.savola@gentex.com> 
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2022 3:06 PM
To: Frank Tran <Frank.Tran@nrc.gov>
Cc: Olejniczak, Justin <justin.olejiniczak@gentex.com>; Kent, Don <Don.Kent@gentex.com>; Heath,
Terry <terry.heath@gentex.com>
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Request additional information for NRC Materials License No. 21-
32837-01
 
Please see attached cover letter and documentation.
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS E-MAIL MESSAGE AND ANY
ATTACHMENTS SENT FROM GENTEX CORPORATION IS GENTEX CONFIDENTIAL
INFORMATION INTENDED ONLY FOR THE PERSONAL USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL
OR ENTITY NAMED ABOVE. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any review, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by return e-
mail, and delete this e-mail message and any attachments from your computer.<>
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